
 

 

 
 

BOARD 

OF 

COMMISSIONERS 
 

 

 

December 05, 2022 

8:30 AM 

 

 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 05, 2022 

  Page 2 of 3 

 

 
This agenda is only a tentative schedule of matters the Commissioners may address at their meeting and all items 

found on it may be deleted, amended or deferred. The Commissioners may also, in their absolute discretion, 

consider matters not shown on this agenda. 

 

Special accommodations for the disabled who attend public meetings can be made by contacting the Clerk to the 

Board 24 hours in advance at 252-338-6363, Ext. 311. 

 

Please silence cell phones. 
 

Agenda 
 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

December 05, 2022; 8:30 AM 

Camden Public Library - Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

 

 Welcome & Call to Order 

 Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance 

 Col. Rodney Meads, Chief Deputy - Camden County Sheriff's Office 

ITEM I. Consideration of Agenda (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM II. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement 

ITEM III. Tax Administrator Appointment 

ITEM IV. Approval of Bonds 

A. Annual Bonds 

ITEM V. Special Recognition 

ITEM VI. Swearing-In Ceremony 

 Oaths of Office -The Honorable Judge Jennifer Bland 

ITEM VII. Election of Board Chair - John Morrison 

ITEM VIII. Election of Board Vice Chair 

ITEM IX. Public Comments 

It is requested that comments be limited to (2-3) minutes. The length and number of comments 

may be limited upon the Chairman’s discretion due to scheduling and other issues. 

ITEM X. New Business (For discussion and possible action) 



Agenda – Camden County Board of Commissioners  December 05, 2022 

  Page 3 of 3 

 

A. Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing the 2023 Schedule of Meetings 

B. 2023 State Holiday Schedule 

C. Tax Report - Lisa Anderson 

ITEM XI. Board Appointments (For discussion and possible action) 

A. Center for Active Adults Advisory Board 

B. Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates 

C. Proposed Commissioner Appointments 

Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors 

Reconvene Board of Commissioners 

ITEM XII. Consent Agenda  

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

B. Budget Amendments 

C. School Budget Amendments 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

F. Refunds Over $100.00 

G. Tax Collection Report 

H. Sheriff's Office Grant Award 

ITEM XIII. County Manager's Report 

ITEM XIV. Commissioners' Reports 

ITEM XV. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

ITEM XVI. Other Matters (For discussion and possible action) 

ITEM XVII. Recess 



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Approval of Bonds 

 

Item Number: 4.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   Approval of Bonds 

 

Attachments: 20221128135608621 (PDF) 

 

Summary: Please find attached the bonds for the Finance Officer, Sheriff, Register of Deeds, 

Tax Assessor/Collector and the Commissioners as required by law. We have the original bonds 

and each year they are extended .  

 

Recommendation:  

Approval. 

4.A

Packet Pg. 4



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 5

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 6

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 7

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 8

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 9

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 10

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 11

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 12

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 13

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 14

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 15

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 16

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 17

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 18

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 19

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 20

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 21

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 22

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



4.A.a

Packet Pg. 23

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
21

12
81

35
60

86
21

  (
A

n
n

u
al

 B
o

n
d

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Swearing-In Ceremony 

 

Item Number:  

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Oaths of Office -  The Honorable Judge Jennifer Bland 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

The Honorable Judge Jennifer Bland will administer the respective oaths of office to the 

following: 

 

Commissioner Elect - Sissy Aydlett 

Commissioner Elect - Troy Leary 

Sheriff - J. Kevin Jones 

Clerk of Superior Court - Jennifer Gray 

Board of Education - Jason Banks 

Board of Education - Chris Purcell 

Board of Education - Magen O'Neal  

Tax Administrator - Lisa Anderson 

Packet Pg. 24



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 10.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   2023 Meeting Calendar 

 

Attachments: Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing 2023 Meeting 

Calendar (DOCX) 

 

10.A

Packet Pg. 25



 
 

Resolution 2022-12-01 

 

Resolution of the Camden County Board of Commissioners 

Establishing the 2023 Schedule of Meetings 

 

WHEREAS, North Carolina General Statute 153A-40 requires boards of commissioners to hold a regular-

scheduled meeting at least once a month; and 

 

WHEREAS, the Camden County Board of Commissioners meets in the Boardroom in the Camden County 

Public Library located at 118 North 343 in Camden, North Carolina. 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by action of the Camden County Board of Commissioners, the 

following Schedule of Regular Meetings for 2023 is set forth as follows: 

 
MEETING DATE  TIME 

Tuesday, January 3, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, February 6, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, March 6, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, April 3, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, May 1, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, June 5, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, July 3, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, August 7, 2023 7:00 PM 

Tuesday, September 5, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, October 2, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, November 6, 2023 7:00 PM 

Monday, December 4, 2023 (Organizational Meeting) 10:00 AM 

 
       

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a copy of this Resolution shall be posted on the courthouse and library 

bulletin boards at least ten (10) days before the first meeting to which it applies and that the adopted Schedule 

of Meetings shall be posted on the County website.   

 

Adopted this the 5th day of December 2022. 

              

             ATTEST: 

 

                         

Chair            Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners  Clerk to the Board of Commissioners 

10.A.a

Packet Pg. 26

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
12

-0
1 

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 2

02
3 

M
ee

ti
n

g
 C

al
en

d
ar

  (
R

es
o

lu
ti

o
n

 2
02

2-
12

-0
1 

E
st

ab
lis

h
in

g
 t

h
e 

20
23

 S
ch

ed
u

le
 o

f 
M

ee
ti

n
g

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 10.B 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   2023 State Holiday Schedule 

 

Attachments: 2023 Holiday Schedule (PDF) 

 

10.B

Packet Pg. 27



 

 
  2023 Holiday Schedule  

   

Holiday  Observance Date  Day of Week  
   

   

New Year’s Day  January 2, 2023  Monday  

Martin Luther King, 
Jr. Birthday  January 16, 2023  Monday  

   

   

Good Friday  April 7, 2023  Friday  

Memorial Day  May 29, 2023  Monday  
   

   

Independence Day  July 4, 2023  Tuesday  

Labor Day  September 4, 2023     Monday 
   

   

Veterans Day  November 10, 2023  Friday  

Thanksgiving  
November 23 & 24, 
2023  Thursday & Friday  

   

   

Christmas  December 24, 25, 
26 & 27 2023 

Monday, Tuesday, & 
Wednesday  

 

10.B.a

Packet Pg. 28

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

02
3 

H
o

lid
ay

 S
ch

ed
u

le
  (

20
23

 S
ta

te
 H

o
lid

ay
 S

ch
ed

u
le

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
New Business 

 

Item Number: 10.C 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Lisa Anderson 

 
Item Title   October Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: Oct.20221128170739679 (PDF) 

 

Summary:  October Monthly Report 

 

Recommendation:  Review and approve 

10.C

Packet Pg. 29



10.C.a

Packet Pg. 30

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
.2

02
21

12
81

70
73

96
79

  (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.C.a

Packet Pg. 31

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
.2

02
21

12
81

70
73

96
79

  (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.C.a

Packet Pg. 32

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
.2

02
21

12
81

70
73

96
79

  (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.C.a

Packet Pg. 33

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
.2

02
21

12
81

70
73

96
79

  (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.C.a

Packet Pg. 34

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
.2

02
21

12
81

70
73

96
79

  (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.C.a

Packet Pg. 35

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
.2

02
21

12
81

70
73

96
79

  (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



10.C.a

Packet Pg. 36

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 O

ct
.2

02
21

12
81

70
73

96
79

  (
T

ax
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 11.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Tim White, Parks & Recreation Director 

 Parks & Recreation 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Center for Active Adults Advisory Board 

 

Attachments: Michele Ward_Senior Advisory Board (PDF) 

 
Summary: 

It is the request of staff that Michele Ward be appointed to the Center for Active Adults Advisory 

Board. 

Recommendation: 

Approval. 

11.A

Packet Pg. 37



11.A.a

Packet Pg. 38

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 M

ic
h

el
e 

W
ar

d
_S

en
io

r 
A

d
vi

so
ry

 B
o

ar
d

  (
C

en
te

r 
fo

r 
A

ct
iv

e 
A

d
u

lt
s 

A
d

vi
so

ry
 B

o
ar

d
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 11.B 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Administration 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

The At-Large Delegate seat (a citizen position) on the Albemarle Commission Board of 

Delegates for the 2023-2024 term rotates to Camden County.   Clayton Riggs is willing to fill this 

vacancy. 

Recommendation: 

Approval.   

11.B

Packet Pg. 39



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Board Appointments 

 

Item Number: 11.C 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Commissioner Appointments 

 

Attachments: AdvisoryBoards_Commissioner Appointments 2022

 (DOCX) 

 
Summary: 

The attached list indicates Advisory Boards that require a Commissioner representative and 

proposed appointments.   

Recommendation: 

Approval.    

11.C

Packet Pg. 40



PROPOSED APPOINTMENTS 

Advisory Boards w/ Required Commissioner Appointments 

 

 

ADVISORY BOARD 

 

 

PROPOSED 

APPOINTMENT 

 

MEETING 

SCHEDULE 

 

911 Central Communications 

 

Troy Leary 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates 

1. Ross Munro  

2. Tiffney White 

(alternate) 

 

Monthly 

 

Albemarle District Jail 

 

Ross Munro 

 

Monthly 

 

Albemarle Regional Health Board 

 

Sissy Aydlett 

 

Quarterly 

 

Albemarle Rural Conservation & Dev. Council 

 

Troy Leary 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Albemarle Rural Planning Organization (ARPO) 

1. Tiffney White  

2. Troy Leary 

(alternate) 

 

 

Quarterly 

 

Camden Economic Development Commission 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Chamber of Commerce (Elizabeth City) 

 

Tiffney White 

 

Monthly 

 

Dismal Swamp Park Advisory Committee 

 

Ross Munro 

 

Quarterly 

 

Home & Community Block Grant 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Annually 

 

Juvenile Crime Prevention Council (JCPC) 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Library Board of Trustees 

 

Ross Munro 

 

Quarterly 

 

Northeastern Workforce Dev. Consortium 

 

Troy Leary 

 

Quarterly 

 

Northern Regional Advisory Board – Trillium 

 

Sissy Aydlett 

 

Quarterly 

 

Parks & Recreation Advisory Board 

 

Tiffney White 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Pasquotank-Camden EMS Board (2 reps) 

 

1. Ross Munro 

2.Tiffney White 

 

Quarterly 

 

Public Safety Organization 

 

Troy Leary 

 

Monthly 

 

Senior Advisory Board 

 

Ross Munro 

 

Bimonthly 

 

Social Services Board 

 

Randy Krainiak 

 

Monthly 

 

SPCA Advisory Board 

 

Sissy Aydlett 

 

Monthly 

 

Tourism Development Authority (TDA) 

 

Sissy Aydlett 

 

Quarterly 

 

11.C.a

Packet Pg. 41

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 A

d
vi

so
ry

B
o

ar
d

s_
C

o
m

m
is

si
o

n
er

 A
p

p
o

in
tm

en
ts

 2
02

2 
 (

P
ro

p
o

se
d

 C
o

m
m

is
si

o
n

er
 A

p
p

o
in

tm
en

ts
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Board of Commissioners 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   BOC Meeting Minutes 

 

Attachments: bocminutes_110722 (DOCX) 

 

12.A

Packet Pg. 42



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

Closed Session – 6:00 PM 

Regular Meeting – 7:00 PM 

Camden Public Library Boardroom 

118 Hwy 343 North 

 

MINUTES 

A Regular Meeting of the Camden County Board of Commissioners was held on November 7, 2022 in the 

boardroom of the Camden Public Library in Camden, North Carolina.   

 

CALL TO ORDER  

The meeting was called to order by Chairman Ross Munro at 6:30 PM.  Also Present: Vice Chair Tiffney White, 

Commissioners Tom White, Clayton Riggs and Randy Krainiak.  Administration Staff Present: County Manager 

Erin Burke and Clerk to the Board Karen Davis.  County Attorney John Morrison was present for the Closed 

Session. 

 

CLOSED SESSION 

 

Motion to go into Closed Session to consult with the County Attorney in matters related to Attorney-Client 

privilege.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to recess out of Closed Session. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

At 7:04 PM the Chairman reconvened the Board of Commissioners.   

 

INVOCATION & PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Pastor Kevin Buzzard gave the invocation and the Board led in the Pledge of Allegiance. 

 

ITEM 1.  CONSIDERATION OF AGENDA        

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 2.  CONFLICT OF INTEREST DISCLOSURE STATEMENT     

 

Clerk to the Board Karen Davis read the Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement. 

 

ITEM 3.  PRESENTATIONS          

 

A. Employee Recognition – Beverly Fonville 

 

Staff reaching milestone employment anniversaries were presented with service year pins. 

 

B. Camden Tourism Development Authority Photo Contest – Sarah Hill 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 43

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

Tourism Development Authority Chair Sarah Hill recognized the winners of the 2022 Photo Contest, Capture 

Camden NC.   

 

ITEM 4.  PUBLIC COMMENTS          

None. 

 

ITEM 5.  PUBLIC HEARINGS          

 

A. NCDOT Right-of-Way Acquisition – Erin Burke 

 

Motion to go into Public Hearing for the NCDOT right-of-way acquisition. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

NCDOT presented to the Board of Commissioners at the July 2022 meeting.  At that meeting upcoming projects 

were discussed.  The widening of Old Swamp Road was one of the projects mentioned and NCDOT has begun the 

right-of-way acquisition portion of that project.  The county owns a piece of property at the intersection of Griffin 

and Old Swamp Road, highlighted in red in the map below.  NCDOT proposes acquiring .013 acres from the county 

for $1,175.00.  Staff has reviewed this proposal in consultation with the County Attorney.  The proposal supports the 

widening project that would allow for safer passage and use of the roadway.  At the October 3, 2022 meeting the 

Public Hearing was set for November 7, 2022 and was subsequently duly advertised. 

 

 
 

Public Comments – None. 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 44

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to add the NCDOT right-of-way acquisition to the agenda for consideration. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to approve the NCDOT right-of-way acquisition request as presented and authorize the County 

Manager, in consultation with the County Attorney, to complete the transaction. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

B. Request for Zoning Map Amendment – Sandy Hook Road 

 

Commissioner Clayton Riggs requested to be recused from this item as he is an adjacent landowner and part owner 

of one of the included properties.   

 

Motion to recuse Commissioner Riggs as requested. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro  

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Randy Krainiak 

RECUSED: Clayton Riggs 

 

Motion to open the Public Hearing for Sandy Hook Road zoning map amendment request. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Randy Krainiak 

RECUSED: Clayton Riggs 

 

Chair Munro recognized Planning Director Amber Curling.  Mrs. Curling included the following in her report: 

 

Various owners are requesting a map amendment for 8 parcels in the 800 and 900 block of Sandy Hook Road from 

Village Commercial to Neighborhood Residential.  All parcels are located in the Shiloh Township.  On September 

21, 2022 the Planning Board recommended approval of the zoning request with a 5-0 vote.  The proposed zoning 

change is inconsistent with the CAMA Future Land Use Map as the majority of the properties are identified as 

Crossroads Commercial.  The proposed zoning change is inconsistent with the County’s Comprehensive Future 

Land Use Map which shows the current Village Commercial Zoning Parcels to be Community Core.   

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 45

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

   
 

   
 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 46

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

   
 

Public Comments 

 

A.B. Burgess of South Sandy Hook Road addressed the Board in support of the rezoning as he is one of the owners 

of the included properties.  Mr. Burgess stated that there is no reason for his residential properties to be zoned as 

commercial.  It was his request that the Board approve the rezoning request.   

 

Chairman Munro asked Mr. Burgess if he knew why the other residents would not want their properties rezoned.   

 

Gail Burgess of South Sandy Hook Road addressed the Board to respond to Chairman Munro’s question.  Mrs. 

Burgess stated that she had spoken with the residents of these properties and for various reasons some of them did 

not request the rezoning – one property is in the midst of an estate issue, one is a motorcyle club, and two that are 

home-based businesses. 

 

Motion to close the Public Hearing. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Randy Krainiak 

RECUSED: Clayton Riggs 

 

Motion to add Sandy Hook zoning map amendment request to the agenda. 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Randy Krainiak 

RECUSED: Clayton Riggs 

 

Motion that the requested zoning change is consistent with the future land use plans in that areas of mixed 

uses created by businesses and residences with character and privacy are encouraged.   

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 47

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Randy Krainiak 

RECUSED: Clayton Riggs 

 

Motion to recommend approval of Ordinance 2022-11-01 and the Zoning Map Amendment UDO 2022-09-05 

for the properties as presented in the 800 and 900 block of Sandy Hook Road from Village Commercial to 

Neighborhood Residential.  The requested rezoning is consistent with the current use of these properties.   

RESULT: PASSED [4-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Randy Krainiak 

RECUSED: Clayton Riggs 

 

      
 

ITEM 6.  NEW BUSINESS          

 

A. Tax Report – Lisa Anderson 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 48

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 
 

 
 

 
 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 49

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

30 Largest Unpaid - Real 

 
 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Real 

 
 

30 Largest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 50

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

30 Oldest Unpaid – Personal 

 
 

Motion to approve the tax report as presented.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

B. Adoption of 2023 Schedule of Values 

 

On October 3, 2022 the Board of Commissioners was presented with the 2023 proposed Schedule of Values and 

Present Use Value Schedule.  A duly-noticed work session and public hearing was held on October 17, 2022 and the 

Board voted to add adoption of the 2023 Schedule of Values to the November 7, 2022 agenda.   

 

Motion to adopt the 2023 Proposed Schedule of Values as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

C. Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant Award (Treasure Point Park) – Austin Brown 

 

County Extension Director Austin Brown gave a presentation on the PARTF Grant Award.  The Parks & Recreation 

Trust Fund has awarded a grant in the amount of $452,000 towards the construction of the new facility at Treasure 

Point Park.  The new facility will house the Agriculture Extension Office and Soil and Water, as well as educational 

spaces.  The total project cost is estimated at $1,539,620.  The grant allocation is a match toward the project and will 

require the County to commit to $1,087,620.00 in additional funds toward the construction of the project.  In-kind 

service donations can be received, as well.  The grant is reimbursable in phases.   

 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 51

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

   
 

Motion to approve the contract between Camden County and the North Carolina Department of Natural and 

Cultural Resources for acceptance of the NC Parks & Recreation Trust Fund Grant and authorize the Board 

Chair to execute the contract accordingly. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

D. Preliminary Plan Application for Meadows at North River Crossing Major Subdivision – Amber Curling 

 

WH Chesapeake LLC is requesting Preliminary Plan review for The Meadows at North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision.  The proposed subdivision consists of 23 single-family lots located on the west side of Sandy Hook 

Road and north side of Ditch Bank Road and borders the existing subdivision North River Crossing.  The two 

parcels consisting of 28.57 acres are located in the Shiloh township.   

 

On August 17, 2022 the Planning Board recommended approval of the Meadows at North River Crossing Major 

Subdivision with a 3 to 1 vote.  The Public Hearing was held by the Board of Commissioners on October 3, 2022.   

 

Motion to approve the Major Subdivision Preliminary Plat Ordinance 2022-10-02 (UDO 2022-05-038). 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

E. Lobbyist Discussion – Erin Burke 

 

At the August 31, 2022 work session of the Board of Commissioners, the Board discussed engaging the lobbying 

services of Mr. Bob Steinburg beginning in February 2023.  The Board indicated there was interest but they would 

prefer a one-year contract to see if there would be a benefit to the County before committing to the full two years.  

Following the August 31, 2022 Board of Commissioners’ work session, Mr. Steinburg indicated he was not 

considering one-year contracts.  The work of the General Assembly is conducted over a long and short session.  A 

one-year contract would not allow Mr. Steinburg to be as effective as a two-year contract because of the occurrence 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 52

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

of the short and long sessions in Raleigh.  Funding had already been allocated for a marketing position in the amount 

of $40,000 and these funds would be suited to cover this expense.   

 

Motion to approve a contract with Bob Steinburg as a lobbyist for 2 years.   

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White  

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

F. Request for Qualifications (Admin Complex) – Erin Burke 

 

At the August 31, 2022 work session of the Board of Commissioners, the Board discussed the advertising of a 

Request for Qualifications (RFQ) for the Administration Building and Senior Center/Parks and Recreation facility.  

Staff discussed the need to proceed, as this is the first step in the process towards construction.  The timeline for the 

RFQ is approximately three months.  After the award, the timeline for design and construction would likely be about 

two years.  The Board discussed potentially doing the project in phases.  The RFQ now reflects this possibility.   

 

Motion to approve the draft RFQ for the Administration Complex and move forward with publishing. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Randy Krainiak 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

   
 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 53

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

   
 

   
 

G. Resolution Supporting Operation Green Light for Veterans – Erin Burke 

 

In support of military veterans statewide and across the country this Veterans Day, the National Association of 

County Commissioners joins the National Association of Counties and the National Association of County Veteran 

Service Officers in inviting North Carolina counties to join Operation Green Light.  This initiative shows support for 

veterans by lighting county buildings and infrastructure green from November 7th to November 13th.  By shining a 

green light, county governments and our residents will let veterans know that they are seen, appreciated and 

supported.  Camden County employs 13 veterans with a cumulative total of over 200 years of service in the Armed 

Services.   

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 54

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 

Motion to adopt Resolution 2022-11-01 in Support of Operation Green Light for Veterans. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tom White 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

 
 

H. Proclamation in Recognition of National Crash Responder Safety Week – Erin Burke 

 

National Crash Responder Safety Week is November 14-18, 2022.  Sponsored by the U.S. Department of 

Transportation’s Federal Highway Administration, this initiative is designed to raise public awareness and help keep 

roadway responders and the public safe around traffic accidents.  Nearly every week a responder is killed while 

helping to clear a roadway accident.  This Proclamation acknowledges and proclaims November 14-18, 2022 

National Crash Responder Safety Week in Camden County. 

 

Motion to adopt the Proclamation in Recognition of National Crash Responder Safety Week November 14-

18, 2022. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 55

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 
 

ITEM 7.  BOARD APPOINTMENTS         

 

A. Senior Advisory Board – Appointment of Enoch Ludford III 

B. East Albemarle Regional Library Board – Reappointment of Nona Smith 

C. Potentially Dangerous Dog Appeals Board – Appointment of Kiera Clark 

 

Motion to approve the board appointments as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Ross Munro, Tiffney White, Tom White, Clayton Riggs, Randy Krainiak 

 

South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors       

 

The Chairman recessed the Board of Commissioners and called to order the South Camden Water & Sewer District 

Board of Directors Meeting.   

 

Public Comments – None 

 

Consideration of the Agenda  

 

Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Tiffney White 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 56

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

New Business 

A. Monthly Report – Chuck Jones 

 

 
 

 
 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 57

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 

 
 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 58

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 
 

Motion to approve the monthly report as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

Motion to adjourn South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

The Chairman adjourned the South Camden Water & Sewer Board of Directors and reconvened the Board of 

Commissioners. 

 

ITEM 8.  CONSENT AGENDA          

 

A. BOC Meeting Minutes 

• October 3, 2022 

• October 17, 2022 

 

B. Budget Amendments 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 59

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

   
 

   

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 60

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

   
 

C. School Budget Amendments 

 

  

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 61

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 
 

D. DMV Monthly Report 

 

 
 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 62

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

 
 

F. Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 63

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

G. Tax Collection Reports 

 

 
 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 64

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 65

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

H. Vehicle Refunds Over $100 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 66

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

I. NCDOT Supplemental Funding Agreement  

 

  
 

 
 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 67

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 

Motion to approve the Consent Agenda as presented. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Ross Munro 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

ITEM 9.  COUNTY MANAGER’S REPORT        

 

County Manager Erin Burke included the following in her report: 

• Attended the following meetings: 

▪ Tourism Development Authority 

▪ Jail Board 

• Attended the following events: 

▪ Camden County Heritage Festival – approximately 3,400 attendees 

▪ Dismal Day – approximately 2,000 attendees 

▪ South Mills Fire Department Open House 

• Planning Department has been fully staffed with the hiring of a Building Inspector and a Planning Permit 

Officer. 

• Attended a GREAT Grant meeting in Hertford on the 11th.  Two follow-up meetings to discuss the 

allocation of grant funds for 49 households in the County.  The original grant was for 1683 households.  

Staff is still working with the State to see what future awards will be for broadband access in the County.   

• Reviewed new IT Management agreement with Shoshin Technologies to discuss transition and future 

needs. 

• Continued correspondence regarding the purchase of additional property for the construction of the High 

School. 

• Attended a meeting with the North Carolina Attorney General regarding the Opioid Settlement and 

Broadband access. 

• Held first EMS workgroup meeting. 

 

ITEM 10.  COMMISSIONERS’ REPORTS         

 

Commissioner Krainiak congratulated the Camden County High School Volleyball Team for its participation in the 

State playoffs. 

 

Chairman Munro offered to Dr. Ferrell and Board of Education member Sissy Aydlett, who were present in the 

room, the use of the Boardroom to the Board of Education for its meetings. 

 

ITEM 11.  INFORMATION, REPORTS & MINUTES FROM OTHER AGENCIES    

Provided for information only: 

A. Register of Deeds Report 

B. Library Report 

 

ITEM 12.  OTHER MATTERS          

None. 

 

ITEM 13.  ADJOURN           

 

Motion to adjourn. 

RESULT: PASSED [5-0] 

MOVER: Clayton Riggs 

AYES: Tom White, Ross Munro, Clayton Riggs, Tiffney White, Randy Krainiak 

 

 

 

 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 68

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Camden County Board of Commissioners 

November 7, 2022 

 

There being no further matters for discussion, Chairman Ross Munro adjourned the meeting at 8:07 PM.  

 

       ATTEST: 

 

             

Ross B. Munro, Chair     Karen M. Davis 

Camden County Board of Commissioners   Clerk to the Board 

12.A.a

Packet Pg. 69

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 b

o
cm

in
u

te
s_

11
07

22
  (

B
O

C
 M

ee
ti

n
g

 M
in

u
te

s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.B 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Stephanie Jackson, 

 Finance 

 Prepared by: Stephanie Jackson 

 
Item Title   Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: 22-23 BA 020 South Mills Grant Funds (DOC) 

22-23 BA 021 LESO Funds (DOC) 

22-23 BA 022 NCDOT Visitor Center Funds

 (DOC) 

 

12.B

Packet Pg. 70



                                                       2022-23-BA020 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

41360530-434815 Grant Funds      $50,000 

 

Expenses  

415300-574108 Grant Expenses                                        $50,000 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from Grant monies to expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of December, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

12.B.a

Packet Pg. 71

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
20

 S
o

u
th

 M
ill

s 
G

ra
n

t 
F

u
n

d
s 

 (
B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
)



                                                       2022-23-BA021 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

10330510-402003 LESO Disposal Revenue     $4,627 

 

Expenses  

105100-557003 LESO Expense                                         $4,627 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate funds from LESO monies to expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of December, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

12.B.b

Packet Pg. 72

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
21

 L
E

S
O

 F
u

n
d

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



                                                       2022-23-BA022 

 

CAMDEN COUNTY BUDGET AMENDMENT 

 

 

BE IT ORDAINED by the Governing Board of the County of Camden, North Carolina 

that the following amendment be made to the annual budget ordinance for the fiscal year 

ending June 30, 2022. 

 

Section 1.  To amend the General Fund as follows: 

 

                 AMOUNT   

ACCT NUMBER           DESCRIPTION OF ACCT            INCREASE     DECREASE 

     

Revenues  

60330600-434811 State Allocation        $17,143 

60330600-439732 Gift Shop Proceeds      13,045 

 

Expenses  

326000-527400 Purchase For Resale                                $  3,620 

326000-554320 Credit Card Fees     210 

326000-597060 Contribution to D/S                 $3,830 

606000-503000 Part-time Salaries                                        1,100 

606000-505000 FICA     39 

606000-510000 Training    450 

606000-514000 Travel                                                          1,400 

606000-532000 Office Supplies                                           1,050 

606000-536000 Uniforms   210 

606000-553000 Dues & Subscriptions    449 

 

This Budget Amendment is made to appropriate additional funds from NCDOT monies to 

expenses.   

 

 

This will result in no change to the Contingency of the General Fund. 

 

Balance in Contingency  $40,000.00 

 

 

Section 2.  Copies of this budget amendment shall be furnished to the Clerk to the  

Governing Board and to the Budget Officer and the Finance Officer for their direction.  

Adopted this 5th day of December, 2022. 

 

       

______________________________ _________________________________  

  

Clerk to Board of Commissioners    Chairman, Board of Commissioners 

 

12.B.c

Packet Pg. 73

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
23

 B
A

 0
22

 N
C

D
O

T
 V

is
it

o
r 

C
en

te
r 

F
u

n
d

s 
 (

B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.C 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Karen Davis, Clerk to the Board 

 Schools 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   School Budget Amendments 

 

Attachments: School Budget Amendments (PDF) 

 

12.C

Packet Pg. 74



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 75

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 76

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 77

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



12.C.a

Packet Pg. 78

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 S

ch
o

o
l B

u
d

g
et

 A
m

en
d

m
en

ts
  (

S
ch

o
o

l B
u

d
g

et
 A

m
en

d
m

en
ts

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.D 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   DMV Monthly Report 

 

Attachments: DMV Monthly Report January, 23 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   DMV Monthly Report January, 2023 Renewals due 2/15/23 

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

12.D

Packet Pg. 79



12.D.a

Packet Pg. 80

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
 J

an
u

ar
y,

 2
3 

 (
D

M
V

 M
o

n
th

ly
 R

ep
o

rt
)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.E 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Pickups, Releases & Refunds 

 

Attachments: Pickups, Releases & Refunds (PDF) 

 

12.E

Packet Pg. 81



12.E.a

Packet Pg. 82

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s 

 (
P

ic
ku

p
s,

 R
el

ea
se

s 
&

 R
ef

u
n

d
s)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.F 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Teri Smith, 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Teri Smith 

 
Item Title   Refunds Over $100.00 

 

Attachments: REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 22 (PDF) 

 

Summary:   Refunds Over $100.00 November, 22        

 

Recommendation:   Review and Approve 

12.F

Packet Pg. 83



12.F.a

Packet Pg. 84

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

E
F

U
N

D
S

 O
V

E
R

 $
10

0.
00

 N
O

V
E

M
B

E
R

 2
2 

 (
R

ef
u

n
d

s 
O

ve
r 

$1
00

.0
0)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.G 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Lisa Anderson, Tax Administrator 

 Taxes 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Tax Collection Report 

 

Attachments: Tax Collection Report (PDF) 

 

12.G

Packet Pg. 85



12.G.a

Packet Pg. 86

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 T

ax
 C

o
lle

ct
io

n
 R

ep
o

rt
  (

T
ax

 C
o

lle
ct

io
n

 R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Consent Agenda 

 

Item Number: 12.H 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kevin Jones, 

 Sheriff 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Sheriff's Office Grant Award 

 

Attachments:  

 
Summary: 

The Camden County Sheriff's Office has been awarded a grant through The Governor's Crime 

Commission in the amount of $24,500.  The funds will be used to purchase replacement Viper 

radios (portable and mobile) as the current radio models will be taken out of service by June 

2025 and will no longer work with the Viper system.  There are no match requirements to this 

grant and the funds will be paid on a reimbursement basis.   

12.H

Packet Pg. 87



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 15.A 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Tammie Krauss, Register of Deeds 

 Register of Deeds 

 Prepared by: Karen Davis 

 
Item Title   Register of Deeds Report 

 

Attachments: Register of Deeds Report (PDF) 

 

15.A

Packet Pg. 88



15.A.a

Packet Pg. 89

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



15.A.a

Packet Pg. 90

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

  (
R

eg
is

te
r 

o
f 

D
ee

d
s 

R
ep

o
rt

)



 

Board of Commissioners 

AGENDA ITEM SUMMARY SHEET 

 
Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies 

 

Item Number: 15.B 

Meeting Date:   December 05, 2022 

 

Submitted By: Kim Perry, 

 Library 

 Prepared by: Kim Perry 

 
Item Title   Library Report 10/2022 

 

Attachments: 22-10 (DOCX) 

 

15.B

Packet Pg. 91



Camden County Public Library 

October 2022 Statistics 
 

Visitor Count 1,403 

Materials Check Outs & Renewals 3,243 

Computer/ Wireless Use 211/148 

Questions Answered 273 

Children’s Programs/Attendance 14/254 

Adult Programs/Attendance 3/22 

Outreach Programs/Attendance 2/341 

Study Room Usage/Attendance 24/44 

Meeting Room Usage/Attendance 1/3 

Days/Hours Open 24/196 

# Items in Collection 20,264 

Library Card Holders 3,243 

 

Comparison by Year 

2020-2022 

  
           

 

 

0

1025

1,403

0

200

400

600

800

1,000

1,200

1,400

1,600

2020 OCT 2021 OCT 2022 OCT

Attendance

1,092

2,963

3,243

0

500

1,000

1,500

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

2020 OCT 2021 OCT 2022 OCT

Circulation

15.B.a

Packet Pg. 92

A
tt

ac
h

m
en

t:
 2

2-
10

  (
L

ib
ra

ry
 R

ep
o

rt
)


	Agenda Packet
	Welcome & Call to Order
	Invocation & Pledge of Allegiance
	Col. Rodney Meads, Chief Deputy - Camden County Sheriff's Office

	I. Consideration of Agenda
	II. Conflict of Interest Disclosure Statement
	III. Tax Administrator Appointment
	IV. Approval of Bonds
	A. Annual Bonds
	Printout: Annual Bonds
	a. 20221128135608621


	V. Special Recognition
	VI. Swearing-In Ceremony
	Oaths of Office -The Honorable Judge Jennifer Bland
	Printout: Oaths of Office -The Honorable Judge Jennifer Bland


	VII. Election of Board Chair - John Morrison
	VIII. Election of Board Vice Chair
	IX. Public Comments
	X. New Business
	A. Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing the 2023 Schedule of Meetings
	Printout: Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing the 2023 Schedule of Meetings
	a. Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing 2023 Meeting Calendar

	B. 2023 State Holiday Schedule
	Printout: 2023 State Holiday Schedule
	a. 2023 Holiday Schedule

	C. Tax Report
	Printout: Tax Report
	a. Oct.20221128170739679


	XI. Board Appointments
	A. Center for Active Adults Advisory Board
	Printout: Center for Active Adults Advisory Board
	a. Michele Ward_Senior Advisory Board

	B. Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates
	Printout: Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates

	C. Proposed Commissioner Appointments
	Printout: Proposed Commissioner Appointments
	a. AdvisoryBoards_Commissioner Appointments 2022


	Recess to South Camden Water & Sewer District Board of Directors
	Reconvene Board of Commissioners
	XII. Consent Agenda
	A. BOC Meeting Minutes
	Printout: BOC Meeting Minutes
	a. bocminutes_110722

	B. Budget Amendments
	Printout: Budget Amendments
	a. 22-23 BA 020 South Mills Grant Funds
	b. 22-23 BA 021 LESO Funds
	c. 22-23 BA 022 NCDOT Visitor Center Funds

	C. School Budget Amendments
	Printout: School Budget Amendments
	a. School Budget Amendments

	D. DMV Monthly Report
	Printout: DMV Monthly Report
	a. DMV Monthly Report January, 23

	E. Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	Printout: Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	a. Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	F. Refunds Over $100.00
	Printout: Refunds Over $100.00
	a. REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 22

	G. Tax Collection Report
	Printout: Tax Collection Report
	a. Tax Collection Report

	H. Sheriff's Office Grant Award
	Printout: Sheriff's Office Grant Award


	XIII. County Manager's Report
	XIV. Commissioners' Reports
	XV. Information, Reports & Minutes from Other Agencies
	A. Register of Deeds Report
	Printout: Register of Deeds Report
	a. Register of Deeds Report

	B. Library Report
	Printout: Library Report
	a. 22-10


	XVI. Other Matters
	XVII. Recess

	Appendix
	4.A · Annual Bonds
	4.A.a · 20221128135608621

	Oaths of Office -The Honorable Judge Jennifer Bland
	10.A · Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing the 2023 Schedule of Meetings
	10.A.a · Resolution 2022-12-01 Establishing 2023 Meeting Calendar

	10.B · 2023 State Holiday Schedule
	10.B.a · 2023 Holiday Schedule

	10.C · Tax Report
	10.C.a · Oct.20221128170739679

	11.A · Center for Active Adults Advisory Board
	11.A.a · Michele Ward_Senior Advisory Board

	11.B · Albemarle Commission Board of Delegates
	11.C · Proposed Commissioner Appointments
	11.C.a · AdvisoryBoards_Commissioner Appointments 2022

	12.A · BOC Meeting Minutes
	12.A.a · bocminutes_110722

	12.B · Budget Amendments
	12.B.a · 22-23 BA 020 South Mills Grant Funds
	12.B.b · 22-23 BA 021 LESO Funds
	12.B.c · 22-23 BA 022 NCDOT Visitor Center Funds

	12.C · School Budget Amendments
	12.C.a · School Budget Amendments

	12.D · DMV Monthly Report
	12.D.a · DMV Monthly Report January, 23

	12.E · Pickups, Releases & Refunds
	12.E.a · Pickups, Releases & Refunds

	12.F · Refunds Over $100.00
	12.F.a · REFUNDS OVER $100.00 NOVEMBER 22

	12.G · Tax Collection Report
	12.G.a · Tax Collection Report

	12.H · Sheriff's Office Grant Award
	15.A · Register of Deeds Report
	15.A.a · Register of Deeds Report

	15.B · Library Report
	15.B.a · 22-10



